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Eickman, Melissa

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Anderson, Christina
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea; Coates, Teresa; Darnell, Leonard; Ekema, Angie - ROV; Espinoza, 

Mark; Flores, Yvonne - ROV; Harris, Darrel; Kouba, Malissa; Kouba, Terry; Lasby, James; 
Layton, Gary; Lozada, Audilia; Lumpkin, Gwendy; Matthews-Carey, Kimmel; Page, Bob - 
ROV; Scaramozza, Carmen; Talavera, Ana; Kevin McInerney; Mary Cay Albert

Subject: San Bernardino - Nov 2019 Election - ICX Proofing Project

Hi Christina,

I have uploaded the Proofing project (database) on the FTP in the “/2019 11 05_Election” folder. Just a reminder that
this is only a copy of the project, that you can use to proof the ICX ballot with audio.

Once you unzip the downloaded file, there should be 2 files in the folder. 1. .SHA file 2. Zip file. Copy the folder on the
server to restore the project. The password for now is

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist II

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510 409 5011 MOBILE


